J " State of Florida

Public Serbice Commission

-M-E-M-O-R-A-N-D-U-M-

DATE: August 31, 1999
TO: Dr. Mary Bane, Deputy Executive Director

FROM: Thomas E. Williams, III, Division of Communications/\o/k/
Kim Pena, Division of Legal Services W %

RE: Docket No. 990144-TI; Request for approval of pro forma reorganization and
assignment of license whereby Telco Holdings, :Inc. d/b/a Dial & Save (holder of
ALEC Certificate No. 4699 and [XC Certificate No. 3496) and Long Distance
Wholesale Club (holder of IXC Certificate No. 3596) will transfer operating
authority to Excel Operations, Inc.

Attached is a copy of a faxed letter received on August 30, 1999, from Elizabeth
Dickerson, Attorney for Excel Operations, Inc. requesting the above subject docket be deferred
from the August 31, 1999, agenda.

cc: Jorge Cruz-Bustillo
Blanca Bayo
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SWIDLER BERLIN SHEREFF FRIEDMAN, Lip

3000 K STREET, N'W/, SUITE 300
WASHINGTON, DC 20007-5116
TELERHONE (202)424-75C0
FACSIMILE {202)424.7643
NEW YORK QFFICE
A THIRD AVENUE
Ntw YORK, NY 10022

August 30, 1999

VIA OVERNIGHT MAIJL AND FACSIMILE

Blanca S. Bayo

Director, Division of Records & Reporting
Florida Public Service Commission

2540 Shumard Qak Boulevard
Tallahassee, FL 32399-0850

Re:  Docket No. 990144-TP - Request for Approval of Pro Forma Reorgamzation
and Assignment of License Whereby Telco Holdings, Inc. d/b/a/ Dial & Save
(Holder of ALEC Certificate No. 4699 and [XC Certificate No. 3496) and
Long Distance Wholesale Club (Holder of TXC Certificate 3696) Will Transfer
Operating Authority to Excel Operations, Inc.

Dear Ms. Bayo:

On behalf of Teleo Holdings, d/b/a/ Dial & Save, and pursuant to a conversation between
Phyllis Whitten of our firm and Tom Williams of the IJivision of Communications Services, we
are writing to request that the above-referenced application, scheduled for consideration at the
August 31, 1999 Florida Public Service Commission’s meeting, be withdrawn without prejudice.

Please date-stamp the enclosed exira copy of this letter and returm it to us in the attached
self-addressed, postage paid envelope. Thank you for your assistance in this matter.

Sincerely,
Phyllis%hitten
Elizabeth Dickerson

Ceounsel for Telco Holdings, Inc.
ce! Mr. Tom Williams
Ms. Robbin Johnson
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